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State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 00888-2020 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFF1CE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOU LEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

February 12, 2020 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Amber M. Nonis, Public Utilities Supervisor, Di vision of Accounting & Finance~ 

Docket No. 20160101 - WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater 
rates in Charlotte, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, Polk, 
and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-2019-0363-PAA-WS, Docket No. 20160101-WS shall be closed 
administratively once Utilities, Inc. of Florida (UIF or Utility) filed and staff approved the 
revised tariff sheets and customer notices, and the final remand refund for water had been 
completed and verified by staff. 

UIF submitted its affidavit of mailing the customer notices on October 8, 2019. The Utility s 
tariff sheets were approved by staff for an October 5, 2019 effective date. On January 14, 2020, 
the Utility filed the final refund report pursuant to Rule 25-30.360(7), Florida Administrative 
Code. Staff has reviewed the refund report and determined that the refunds have been made. 
Therefore, the corporate undertaking in this docket should be released. 

Accordin 1 ursuant to Order No. PSC-2019-0363-PAA-WS, Docket No. 20160101-WS 
s ould be close administratively. 
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